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Other Business and Annolmcements continued......

2. The fojllowing recommendations are under consideration by
the Achdemic Affairs office:

Atademic Freedom Committee, Financial Exigency plan,

apd Pass/Fail|restrictions.

3. The Acgdemic Affairs Information System Committee is not
yet implemented.

B. Other actiops of Universgity Officers and Committees:

1. Dr. Airsworth infonms that the Tenure Policy Review
Committee has reponted and the report is being considered.

2. In Academic Council Minutes, 8/25/81, "Dr. Darling indicated|
that hd would recommend to the President that we set up
visitagions for Board Members on afternoons after the Board
meets 4o that they would have an opportunity to visit in the
individual colleges and schools."

| 3. In Academic Council{ Minutes, 8/25/81, "Information from
residerjce halls regarding meals for faculty was distributed
and it |was asked that the material be made available in
departmental offices."

4., The LiRrary Committee has reported fully on its 1980-81 work)
including matters recommended to it by the Senate. It appeafs
to havg carried out| the Senate request of April 9, 1980, and
made important recommendations to the administration. A copy
of the jreport is in} the Senate office. Only this committee amd
the forper Tenure apd Privilege Committee have filed reports
with t Senate.

-

5.- The Temure and Privilege Committee is organized and currentl]
considering the Minjimum Standards for Promotion and Tenure
developled by the Academic Affairs office and recently cir-

| : culated. Dr. Darling by letter of October 9, 1981, has inviged

the Senpte to parti¢ipate in this consideration also.

6. Appointjents to UniVersity Committees for 1981-1982 have bee
made stfpictly and completely in accord with Senate nominatiops.
This infludes the Biosafety, Radiation and Laser Safety, and
Warm~Blpoded Animal|Research Committees. The membership of
the Profection of Human Subjects Committee has not been
announcpd yet.

7. Vice Prksident of Student Affairs Ewalt, on request, is
providihg the Senat¢ office with comparative data regarding
SAT scofes and ACT Tcores, which is the same material requesHed
by the fegents at recent meetings. This material will be
publishpd in Insight.
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C. Miscellaneous

1. The achdemic secur
meeti has been a
Campus| Security an
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ATTACHMENTS

Agenda item II.

The following questions
Benefits and Retirement

were posed by letter to the representatives of the
Committee, except for the last, which was suggested

by the Agenda Committee [later.

1) What specific fdequirements provided by state law for companies
that may submiy bids may sejverely limit the number of bidders?

2) What changes irf specificatipns, perhaps providing a less compre-
hensive health [plan, might be made in the future?

3) What about the |possibility pf establishing a health maintenance
organization? .

4) Why according tfo report do pther health plans, such as that at UT
Austin and the [Texas Agricufltural Extension Service, cost less than
the TIT plan?

5) Why are there according to report more medical benefits available
to Medical Schdol personnel| than to university personnel?

6) Why was LubbocK General Hospital able to get a lower bid for staff

insurance from
it was discoven

. company ot
ed that Blue

her than Blue Cross after reportedly
Cross made mistakes in its bid?




Pa

At

ge 4.

tachments continued..

Agenda item 1IV.

Agenda item VII.
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COMMITTEE

*Gary Elbow
*Sue Gately

UNDERGRADUATE
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